
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND  
DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting the City Clerk at 
1301 81st Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park, MN  55432. Ph.763-784-6491 at least 48 hours in advance. 

 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR AGENDA 
MONDAY, AUGUST 15, 2022 

CITY HALL at 7:00 PM 
1.     CALL TO ORDER 
2.     ROLL CALL 
3.     PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4.     ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA  
5.     DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 
6.     CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approval of Minutes - August 1, 2022 City Council Meeting 
B. Approval of Minutes - August 8, 2022 Worksession 
C. Approval of Claims - General Disbursements - $684,749.43 
D. Contractor's Licenses 

7.     PUBLIC HEARING 
A. Rental License Revocation for Certain Property Located at 7919 5th Street NE 

8.     DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
A. Recreation Report 
B. Police Report 

9.     NEW BUSINESS 
A. Planning and Zoning Commission Application 
B. Accept Letter of Resignation and Authorize Advertisement of Utility Billing Clerk Position 

10.   REPORTS 
A. Engineer Report 
B. Attorney Report 
C. Administrator Report 

11.   OTHER 
A. Correspondence 

12.   ADJOURN 
  



RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
 
DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person. Longer presentations must be 
scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address. Meetings are video 
recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.” 
Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under advisement 
for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a proposed 
project. This is not a time to debate the issue. 
 
The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 
 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 
 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project. Those 
wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes. 

In cases where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective opinions 
voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is representing and may have a 
maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 
 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 
 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions of the 
presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will close 
the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until the 
next regularly scheduled Council meeting. No further public input will be received at that time. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 
Regular was held on August 1, 2022 at the City Hall, at 7:00 PM. 
 
1.     CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Nelson called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 
 
2.     ROLL CALL 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
Mayor Bob Nelson 
Councilmember Ken Wendling 
Councilmember Brad Delfs 
Councilmember Barbara Goodboe-Bisschoff 
Councilmember Lisa Dircks 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Public Works Director Terry Randall, Police Chief Josh Antoine, Building Official Jeff Baker, 
Administrator Daniel Buchholtz. 
 
VISITORS 
Tien Truong, 5510 Virginia Avenue 
Triet Nguywen, 7703 Central Avenue NE 
Chama Kho, 8388 9th Street N 
Kelly Peterson, 513 Ione Avenue NE 
 
3.     PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
4.     ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 
 

Administrator Buchholtz requested that the following addition be made to the agenda: 1) that 
Item 7D be added Resolution 22-37 for Accepting Donation from Spring Lake Park Lions: 2) that 
item 7E be added for Settlement Agreement and Release Between the City and the Spring Crest 
Home Owners Association. 

 
5.     PRESENTATION 
 

A.  Oath of Office – Sergeant Karen Fiske 
 

Mayor Nelson stated that it was a proud day for the City.  He commented that Patrol Officer 
Fiske moved up the ranks to Sergeant, becoming the first female Sergeant in Spring Lake Park 
history. 
 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 August 1, 2022 
 

Administrator Buchholtz administered the Oath to Sergeant Fiske.  Sergeant Fiske’s badge was 
pinned on by her husband Gordy Fiske. 
 
Mayor Nelson thanked Sergeant Long for his many years of service and dedication to the City of 
Spring Lake Park. 

 
6.     DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR - None 
 
7.    CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A.   Approval of Minutes – July 18, 2022 City Council Meeting 
B.   Contractors Licenses 
C.   Special Event Permit – Spring Lake Park Schools (fee waived) 
D.   Resolution 22-37, Accepting Donation from Spring Lake Park Lions  
E.   Settlement Agreement and Release Between the City and Spring Crest Home Owners 
      Association 

   
Motion made by Councilmember Wendling to approve the Consent Agenda.   

 
Voting Aye:  Councilmember Wendling, Councilmember Delfs, Councilmember Goodboe-
Bisschoff, Councilmember Dircks, Mayor Nelson.  Motion carried. 

 
8.    DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 
A. Public Works Report 
 

Public Works Director Randall stated that Public Works Department was busy painting the 
crosswalks and stop bars. The staff was busy painting arrows in the sealcoat project.  He 
stated that they installed new traffic signs on 81st Avenue NE and formed concrete for the 
new shelter. 

 
B. Code Enforcement Report   

 
Building Official Baker stated the new owners are making progress on the 1200 81st Avenue 
and 8030 Central Avenue buildings.  He commented that there is new management at 
Northtown Apartments and Legends of Spring Lake Park. 

 
9.     ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 
 

A. Resolution Granting Approval of Interim Use Permit for Platinum Auto Group LLC to Permit     
Indoor Auto Sales at 1313 Osborne Road NE 

 
Administrator Buchholtz stated the City received an application from Tint Pros, 1313 
Osborne Road for an interim use permit to permit automobile sales in the I-1 zoning district.  
He said applicant requested that the business name Platinum Auto Group LLC. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 August 1, 2022 
 

 
Administrator Buchholtz gave an overview of the original request that Tint Pros applied for.  
Buchholtz stated that Tint Pros applied for a conditional use permit to allow the business to 
expand into 1313 Osborne Road NE.  He stated that Tint Pros also applied for a text 
amendment to permit auto sales in the I-1 zoning district.  Buchholtz commented that the 
City Council approved the request from Tint Pros to approve a conditional use permit to 
allow auto detailing and light repair. 
 
Administrator Buchholtz stated the difference between the conditional use permit and the 
interim use permit is that the interim use permit ends at a specific time or event.  He stated 
that Tint Pros agreed to amend their application to seek an interim use permit to permit 
automobile sales in the i-1 zoning district. 
 
Staff is recommending approval of the interim use permit with the following condiditons: 
 

1.  The applicant shall store automobile vehicles for sale inside the building.  No outdoor 
storage of vehicles and associated merchandise is permitted. 

2.  The applicant shall comply with the conditions outlined in Resolution 22-32. 
3.  The interim use permit shall expire either upon the sale or transfer of ownership of    

the building and/or business, a violation of the conditions of the interim use permit 
or a change in the City’s zoning regulations which renders the use nonconforming, 
whichever is earlier. 

 
Staff is recommending the following findings of fact for approval of the interim of use 
permit:  

 
1. The proposed use is a reasonable use of the property, anticipated as an Interim Use 

in the I-1, Light Industrial District. 
2. Automobile sales will occur entirely inside a building, thereby not having a 

detrimental effect on surrounding properties or lower property values. 
3.  Adjacent roadways and the existing parking lot are adequate to handle anticipated 

traffic and vehicles using the site. 
4.  No changes are proposed to site grading and drainage and therefore stormwater 

management should be adequate as it exists now. 
5. There are no unusual odors, fumes, dust, noise or vibration associated with the 

interim use. 
6. No residential use is proposed on the site and therefore incompatible growth in that 

regard is not an issue with this use. 
 

Triet Nguyen, owner of Tint Pros stated that their goal is to follow all city regulations rules 
and to sell cars correctly.  He went on to explain his business. 

 
Motion made by Councilmember Wendling to Grant Approval of Interim Use Permit for 
Platinum Auto Group LLC to Permit Indoor Auto Sales at 1313 Osborne Road NE. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 August 1, 2022 
 

Voting Aye:  Councilmember Wendling, Councilmember Delfs, Councilmember Goodboe-
Bisschoff, Councilmember Dircks, Mayor Nelson.  Motion carried. 

 
10.     NEW BUSINESS 
 

A.  Authorization to Begin Testing Process for Police Officer Position 
 
Police Chief Antoine stated that the top candidate for the patrol officer position was unable 
to successfully finish the hiring process.  He is seeking the City Council authorization to 
advertise the position of police officer, accept applications, and conduct interviews to 
recommend a candidate for the position. 
 

        Motion made by Mayor Nelson to Authorize Testing for Police Officer Position. 
 

Voting Aye:  Councilmember Wendling, Councilmember Delfs, Councilmember Goodboe-
Bisschoff, Councilmember Dircks, Mayor Nelson.  Motion carried. 
 

11.   REPORTS 
 

A. Attorney Report – No report 
 

B. Engineer Report 
 

Report accepted as is.  Public Works Director Randall added that the stripping on 81st 
Avenue NE has been completed. 

 
A. Administrator Report 

 
Administrator Buchholtz stated that the filing period for City Council opens up on August 2 
and runs through August 16 at 5:00 pm.  He stated that the cost to file is $15.00. 

 
12.   OTHER 
 

A. Correspondence 
 

B. Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff requested that the workshop on edibles be rescheduled 
for Monday, August 15, 2022 instead of on Monday, August 8, 2022.  City Council agreed. 

 
13.   ADJOURN 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Wendling to adjourn. 
 
Voting Aye:  Councilmember Wendling, Councilmember Delfs, Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff, 
Councilmember Dircks, Mayor Nelson.  Motion carried. 
 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 August 1, 2022 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:43 PM. 
 
   

 Robert Nelson, Mayor 
 
Attest:   
  

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 
 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 
Worksession was held on August 08, 2022 at the Spring Lake Park City Hall, 1301 81st Avenue NE, Spring 
Lake Park, at 5:30 PM. 
 
 
1.     CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Nelson called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
Mayor Robert Nelson 
Councilmember Ken Wendling 
Councilmember Brad Delfs 
Councilmember Barbara Goodboe-Bisschoff (arrived at 5:40 PM) 
Councilmember Lisa Dircks 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Parks & Recreation Director Kay Okey (via Zoom), Police Chief Josh Antoine, Accountant Melissa 
Barker, Public Works Director Terry Randall, Building Official Jeff Baker, and Administrator Daniel 
Buchholtz 
 
2.     DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

A. Discussion of 2023 Administrator Budget Proposal 
 
Administrator Buchholtz presented the proposed 2023 budget.  He stated that the proposed 
budget is balanced, with revenues and expenditures at $5,039,907, or 4.17% higher than 2022.  
He said the proposed property tax levy for the General Fund is $3,685,047, or 4.67% higher 
than 2022.  He said the overall proposed property tax levy, including debt service, is 
$3,965,625, an increase of 4.99% from 2022. 
 
Administrator Buchholtz stated that major cost drivers included increases in salaries and 
benefits for City employees, an increase to the SBM Fire Department contract, an increase in 
temporary salaries to attract seasonal talent, an increase workers’ compensation rates by the 
League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust, an increase in the cost to purchase and outfit the 
police squad car, and the establishment of new funding to combat Emerald Ash Borer in park 
and boulevard trees. 
 
Members of the City Council discussed the budget.  CONSENSUS OF THE CITY COUNCIL was to 
direct the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer to draft a resolution to set the preliminary property 
tax levy for 2023 taxes payable for consideration at the September 6, 2022 City Council 
meeting. 
 

  



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 August 08, 2022 
 

B. Discussion of Liquor License Violation 
 
Administrator Buchholtz presented evidence of a liquor ordinance violation at Dala Thai 
Restaurant and Banquet Hall.  He stated that this was Dala’s third violation of the liquor 
ordinance within the past 36 months.  He stated that the minimum penalty is a $2,000 fine and 
a minimum license suspension of 7 consecutive days, to be determined by the City Council.  He 
stated that staff’s recommendation was to issue an administrative citation to Dala for $2,000, 
with a 7 consecutive day license suspension.  He stated that the penalty could not be imposed 
until after a hearing before the City Council. 
 
The City Council raised no objection to the issuance of the administrative penalty and license 
suspension for the liquor license violation. 
 

3.     REPORT 
 
A. Administrator Report  -- No report. 
 

4.     ADJOURN 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:03pm. 
 
   

 Robert Nelson, Mayor 
 
Attest:   

  

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 
 

















City of Spring Lake Park  

RESOLUTION NO. 22- 

RESLOLUTION APPROVING RENTAL LICENSE REVOCATION FOR CERTAIN PROPERTY LOCATED AT 7919 

5TH St NE, PURSUANT TO SECTION 12.16.140 OF THE CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK CODE  

WHEREAS, Jiang Shanglun (Hereinafter “License Holder”) is the legal owner of the real property at 7919 

5th St NE Spring Lake Park MN, 55432; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to City Code, 12.16.140 of the City of Spring Lake Park written notice setting forth 

the causes and reasons for the proposed council action contained herein and notice of a public hearing 

to be held on at 7:00 pm on August 15, 2022 was given to the license holder on August 1, 2022  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park that, in 

accordance with the foregoing, and all ordinances and regulations of the City of Spring Lake Park, the 

City Council adopts the following. 

Findings of Fact 

1. That on or about June 27, 2022 Code Enforcement staff completed an initial rental housing 

inspection at the property of 7919 5th St NE in the City of Spring Lake Park MN. No one showed 

up to complete this inspection.  

2. That on or about July 7, 2022 Code Enforcement completed a re-inspection at the property of 

7919 5th St NE, the property failed re-inspection.  

3. That on or about August 15, 2022 the property owner Jiang Shanglun and all tenants were 

notified of a public hearing  

4. That based upon said records of the Code Enforcement, the following conditions and violations 

of the City Property Maintenance Code were found to exist, to-wit: 

a. Failure of rental housing inspection on June 27, 2022. 

b. Failure of rental housing inspection on August 15, 2022.  

5. That all parties, including the license holder and any occupants or tenants, have been given the 

appropriate notice of this hearing according to the provisions of the City Code, Chapter 12 

Article 16.140 of the City of Spring Lake Park.  

Order of Council 

1. The rental license belonging to the license holder described herein and identified as Jiang 

Shanglun is hereby revoked;  

2. The City will post for the purpose of preventing occupancy a copy of this order on the buildings 

covered by the license held by license Holder; 

3. All tenants shall remove themselves from the premises within 45 days from the first day of 

posting of this Order revoking the license as held by license Holder.  

 

The foregoing resolution as moved for adoption by Councilmember. 

 



Upon roll call, the following voted aye: 

 

And the following voted nay: 

 

Where the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this the 15th day of  

August, 2022 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

     Robert Nelson, Mayor  

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator  

 



 

 

Parks and Recreation Department 

July 2022 Report 

Recreation Programs 
 

• Recreational activities which were held in July included:  Adult Yoga, Sand Volleyball League, Pickleball 

Ladder League, youth soccer, adult and youth softball, Esports, dance, Card Club, Playground 

programs and field trips.  

 

• Youth Field trips included ArtStart, Wet & Wild, Como Zoo, and Bunker Beach 

 

• Youth softball tournament was conducted the weekend of July 29-30, 2022 

 

• T ball program finished the week of July 27, 2022 

 

• Day Trip to Lake Minnetonka with 33 participants 

 

• Summer Dine & Dance Music performances included Miss Myra & The Moonshiners and Ali & Joe 

 

• Staff developed programs and created the fall catalog. Catalog will be mailed to resident’s middle of 

August 

 

• Staff honored long time volunteer softball coach Jim Miller on July 19 at his final game for his 33-year 

commitment to our youth. 

 

• Staff continue to take daily registrations for all programs: 

• Adult and Youth Enrichment and Sports 

• Adult day trips 

• Extended Tours St Croix River Valley Overnight October 21- 22, and Kansas City -November 30- 
December 5 Tours  

• Registration now open for Iceland – November 2023. Travel Show will be Monday, September 
12 at 10:00am, City Hall  

Parks 

• Terrace Shelter construction was delayed until the end of the month because pieces were missing from 
the shipment. 
 

• Adopt-A-Flower Program volunteers may register to tend the flowers in the parks.  Thank you to all the 
volunteers. The parks are looking great. 

 

• Adopt-A-Storm Drain Program – new this year, residents may register to adopt a storm drain through a 
national program.  

 

• Staff is working on final cost estimates of remodeling the Able Park Building and will bring it to Council 
by the end of June. 

 



 

 

• Park staff continue to maintain softball fields for youth and adult softball. Along with rake the sand 
volleyball courts for league play. 

 

• Staff met with Wendell Architects on developing final drawings for Able Park Activity Building. 
 
 

Tower Days 

 
The Tower Days Committee wishes to again thank our numerous volunteers and sponsors as this event 
is funded through donations. 
 
The Committee will begin planning for the 2023 events in November of 2022.  If interested in joining the 
committee please contact the Recreation Office at 763-792-7201 

• Tower Days 2023 will be held June 8-11. 

Department Activity 

 
 

• Director Okey attended the following meetings during the month: 

• City Council session in July 

• Conducted interviews for open Recreation position 

• Attended Conocer Los Parques (Meet the Parks) Event Meeting on July 12 – staff will be 
attending this event which will be held August 28 in Fridley 

• Wendell Architect meeting on July 21 

• Day trip on July 27 for senior citizens 
 

• Staff continued to monitor safety recommendations from MDH and CDC. 
 

Upcoming Programs 

 

• Youth Field Trips 

• Yoga Classes 

• Youth Basketball and soccer 

• Adult Enrichment classes including 
mature drivers’ course in August 

• Day trips to Mystery Trip, Minneapolis 
Queen Luncheon

 



 
Police Report 

July 2022 
Submitted for Council Meeting: August 15th, 2022 

 
The Spring Lake Park Police Department responded to eight hundred and four calls for service 
for the month of July 2022. This is compared to responding to six hundred and eighty-eight calls 
for service in July 2021. 
 
Investigator Bennek reports handling twenty-eight cases for the month of July 2022. Twenty-six 
of these cases were felonies and two were misdemeanors. Investigator Bennek also continues 
to monitor five forfeiture cases along with his monthly case load.  For further details, see 
Investigator Bennek’s attached report. 
 
The Spring Lake Park Police Department Administrative Office Staff continue to do an 
outstanding job supporting myself and the officers on a daily basis.  They are a vital part of our 
police department and we are thankful for them. 
 
The month of July 2022 has been a busy month for myself.  Besides handling the day to day 
operations of the police department, I continue to attend meetings on a daily basis 
representing the City of Spring Lake Park and the Police Department.  I continued to run the 
officer hiring process as well and am looking forward to wrapping that up in the future.  Myself, 
Officer Smith and Investigator Bennek attended Coffee with a Cop at HyVee on July 25th and 
were able to visit with some of our residents and patrons of HyVee.           
 
This will conclude my report for the month of July 2022. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Spring Lake Park Police Department 
 Investigator                      

           Tony Bennek                                       Monthly Report 
 

July 2022 
 

Total Case Load 
 

Case Load by Level of Offense: 28 
 

Felony      26 
Gross Misdemeanor   0 

Misdemeanor    2 
 

Case Dispositions: 
 

County Attorney    25 

Juvenile County Attorney  0 
City Attorney    3 
Forward to Other Agency  0 
SLP Liaison     0 
Carried Over    0 
Unfounded     0 
Exceptionally Cleared   0 
Closed/Inactive    0 
 

                  Forfeitures: 
Active Forfeitures   5 
Forfeitures Closed   1 

 















 
Memorandum 
To:  Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  August 10, 2022 

Subject: Utility Billing Clerk 
 
The City has received a letter of resignation from Dena Brunette, the City’s Utility Billing Clerk.  
Her last day with the City is August 23. 
 
Staff would like to thank Ms. Brunette for her years of service to the City, first as an Accounting 
Clerk/Office Support Specialist and most recently as the City’s Utility Billing Clerk. 
 
Staff is asking the City Council to accept Ms. Brunette’s resignation, with regret, and to authorize 
staff to post the position. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 
  



Utility Billing Clerk 
City of Spring Lake Park 
Full Time 
Wage Range - $52,580.06 - $64,634.32 
 
The City of Spring Lake Park is seeking a customer service oriented individual to serve as its Utility Billing 
Clerk.  Under the supervision of the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer, the Utility Billing Clerk is the first 
point of contact for our utility customers.  The Utility Billing Clerk processes, checks and verifies utility 
billing data, maintains the utility database, prepares and mails utility bills, processes customer service 
requests and billings, prepares and enters adjusting entries to general ledger, prepares and maintains 
appropriate files and records and performs related work as apparent or assigned. 
 
Applications deadline is Tuesday, August 23 at 4:30pm.  The application and job description are available 
at City Hall -- 1301 81st Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park – or on the City’s website at www.slpmn.org/jobs.  
Application materials can be dropped off at City Hall, mailed to City Hall or emailed to city@slpmn.org.  
Questions regarding the position can be directed to Daniel Buchholtz, City Administrator at 
city@slpmn.org.   

 

http://www.slpmn.org/jobs
mailto:city@slpmn.org
mailto:city@slpmn.org


 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 08.15.22 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
2022 MS4 Permit and SWPPP Update (193805251).  Annual Report was submitted on June 

30th.  Public Meeting was held on June 20, 2022.   Pond, structural BMP, and outfall inspections due 
by July 31st.  Program analysis and annual training is due in December.     
 
2021 Sewer Lining Project (193805204).  This project included lining in the general area 
between Terrace and Monroe and south of 81st Avenue.  Terry Randall is watching this 
project.  Lining work has been completed.  Grout work has been delayed until late this 
summer.  Contractor is Visu-Sewer.           

 
2023 Sewer Lining Project (19380xxx).  Terry Randall has received preliminary televising 
reports of the remaining sanitary sewers in the city that need to be lined.  This information will 
be used to determine the scope for a lining project in 2023.               

 
2022 Street Seal Coat and Crack Repair Project (193805507).  2022 project area included 81st 

Ave., Arthur St., Middletown, and the Service Drive southwest of 10 and 65.  Project also included 

striping part of 81st Ave. as a 3-lane road.  Crack repair work completed week of June 13th.  Seal 
coat was placed on June 24th.  Pavement Markings were placed in late-July.  Final payment 
will be processed when close-out documents are received from Contractor.       

 
2022 Street Improvements Project (193805383).  Public Improvement Hearings were on 10/4/21 

and 11/15/21.  Bids were received on January 31st.  Public Assessment Hearing and Project Award 
were on March 21st.   
 

Construction Contractor is Northwest Asphalt.  Construction started on May 9th.   Bituminous base 
course and sidewalk work were completed in May.  Final bituminous wear course was paved on June 

6, 2022.   A punch-list inspection will be completed with the Public Works Director this month.      

 
City Hall Building (193805580).  A process for evaluating possible city hall remodel options has 

started.  Data on the existing building has been collected.  A kick-off meeting with city staff was held 
on 5-31-22. Initial schematic floor plan options as distributed on 7-8-22 are being considered.  
Administrator comments were provided on 8-2-22.  A meeting will be held to discuss the comments.      

 
Take 5 Express Car Wash (8301 Univ. Ave. NE): Revised site plans were submitted on 8-3-22.  
Revised plans do not include a sidewalk on 83rd Ave. as required.  Traffic study recommends some 
tree trimming at the proposed driveway on 83rd Ave.  We suggest holding the building permit until 
these issues are addressed.   

 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Mark Rolfs, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Peter Allen, Bruce Paulson, or me if you have 
questions or require additional information. 



 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 



1

Daniel Buchholtz

From: Saint Paul Area Association of Realtors® <bwegscheid+spaar.com@ccsend.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 4:00 PM
To: Daniel Buchholtz
Subject: SPAAR Housing Market Update, July 2022

 

 

Good Afternoon,  
 
The U.S. housing market has continued to cool, as rising mortgage rates and 
recordhigh sales prices have stifled affordability, weakening demand and pricing out 
a multitude of buyers. Nationally, median household income has failed to keep pace 
with increasing mortgage payments, with the costs of buying a home about 80% 
more expensive now than they were just three summers ago, according to the 
National Association of REALTORS® (NAR). As more and more prospective buyers 
find their home purchase plans delayed, many are turning to the rental market, 
where competition has intensified due to increased demand. New Listings in the 
Twin Cities region decreased 17.0 percent to 6,845. Pending Sales were down 23.3 
percent to 4,807. Inventory levels rose 4.5 percent to 8,694 units.  

 

  This message was sent from outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the source of this 
email and know the content is safe.  



2

  

Prices continued to gain traction. The Median Sales Price increased 7.1 percent to 
$375,000. Days on Market was up 15.8 percent to 22 days. Buyers felt empowered 
as Months Supply of Homes for Sale was up 13.3 percent to 1.7 months. At a time of 
year when homebuying activity is typically very strong, soaring homeownership 
costs have caused home sales to decline nationwide for the fifth consecutive month, 
with existing-home sales falling 5.4% month-to-month and 14.2% year-over-year as 
of last measure, according to NAR. But there is a bright spot. Inventory of existing 
homes has continued to climb this summer, with 1.26 million homes available at the 
beginning of July, equivalent to a 3 months’ supply. And despite the summer 
slowdown, homes are still selling quickly, with the typical home staying on market an 
average of 14 days. 
 
Your Local Market Update can be found here: 
https://spaar.stats.showingtime.com/docs/lmu/x/SpringLakePark?src=map  
 
Best regards, 
 
Becky Wegscheid 
Government Affairs Director  
Saint Paul Area Association of Realtors® 
bwegscheid@spaar.com 
Phone: 651-772-6350 

 

        

 

      

  

Saint Paul Area Association of REALTORS® | 325 Roselawn Ave E, 651-776-6000, Saint Paul, MN 55117  

Unsubscribe dbuchholtz@slpmn.org  

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by bwegscheid@spaar.com powered by 
 



3

 
Try email marketing for free today!  

 

 

 



2021 2022 + / – 2021 2022 + / –

New Listings 11 8 -27.3% 64 72 + 12.5%

Closed Sales 14 12 -14.3% 55 71 + 29.1%

Median Sales Price* $290,000 $272,000 -6.2% $280,000 $300,000 + 7.1%

Average Sales Price* $293,293 $285,229 -2.7% $277,657 $307,956 + 10.9%

Price Per Square Foot* $180 $203 + 13.0% $166 $188 + 13.4%

Percent of Original List Price Received* 105.9% 106.9% + 0.9% 105.4% 104.5% -0.9%

Days on Market Until Sale 9 14 + 55.6% 11 21 + 90.9%

Inventory of Homes for Sale 9 7 -22.2% -- -- --

Months Supply of Inventory 1.0 0.7 -30.0% -- -- --

Local Market Update – July 2022
 A RESEARCH TOOL PROVIDED BY THE SAINT PAUL AREA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®

- 27.3% - 14.3% - 6.2%

Year to Date

Spring Lake Park

* Does not account for seller concessions.  |  Activity for one month can sometimes look extreme due to small sample size.

** Each dot represents the change in median sales price from the prior year using a 6-month weighted average.
   This means that each of the 6 months used in a dot are proportioned according to their share of sales during that period.

Current as of August 5, 2022. All data from NorthstarMLS.  |  Copyright ShowingTime.

Change in 
New Listings

Change in
Closed Sales

Change in 
Median Sales Price

16-County Twin Cities Region

Spring Lake Park

July

- 40%

- 30%

- 20%

- 10%

0%

+ 10%

+ 20%

+ 30%

+ 40%

+ 50%

+ 60%

1-2008 1-2009 1-2010 1-2011 1-2012 1-2013 1-2014 1-2015 1-2016 1-2017 1-2018 1-2019 1-2020 1-2021 1-2022

Change in Median Sales Price from Prior Year (6-Month Average)** b

a

64
55

72 71

New Listings Closed Sales

Year to Date 2021 2022

+ 29.1%+ 12.5%

11

14

8

12

New Listings Closed Sales

July 2021 2022

-14.3%-27.3%



 
 

THIS DOCUMENT AND THE RECOMMENDATIONS INCLUDED HEREIN ARE FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY. 
Please see the Legal Disclaimer and Important Disclosure information on the last page of this report for disclosures relating to potential conflicts of interest. 
Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. does and seeks to do business with companies (or entities) covered in its research reports. The securities mentioned in this report may be 
speculative in nature and involve risk to principal and interest payments. 

1 of 6 

 

 

 

Oppenheimer & Co. Inc.   85 Broad Street   New York, NY 10004   Tel: 800-221-5588   Fax: 212-667-5925 

Jeffrey Lipton 
Managing Director, Head of Municipal Research 
Fixed Income Research 
(212) 667-5365 
jeffrey.lipton@opco.com 
 

August 9, 2022 

Municipal Market Comments 
 

 

Wake Me Up When September Begins 

The Fed’s aggressive tightening policy is not being  conducted in isolation as various Central Banks 
across the globe are combatting an upward price spi ral that has made inflation a national pariah in 
their respective countries.  The Bank of Canada, the ECB, and the Bank of England have all recently put 
through outsized rate increases. Now that the Fed has voted through two consecutive rate hikes of 75 basis 
points with a current target range of 2.25% - 2.5%, the market has the September 20 – 21 FOMC meeting in its 
sights and the question to ask is whether the Fed’s “go big or go home” posture will be appropriate for a third 
time.  

While Chair Powell left the door open for another outsized rate hike during his last post-meeting press 
conference, he did stress that subsequent policy decisions would be data dependent for consideration at future 
FOMC meetings and that he would avoid “clear guidance” ahead of those meetings. Although he did suggest 
that the pace of rate increases would need to be tempered at some point, we do not envision a pause anytime 
soon. Since the initially dovish market interpretation of  Chair Powell’s post-meeting press conference, 
it now appears less apparent that the Central Bank is poised to bring about an accelerated conclusion 
to the Fed’s tightening cycle.    

With the return of policymaker commentary during one of the longer inter-meeting periods as the FOMC will 
not meet again until late September, the recession narrative will be pitted against a Fe d committed to 
gaining control over runaway inflation . While many officials recognize evidence of weakenin g data 
points, there is much about the economy and the fin ancial landscape to suggest ample distance from 
the next down cycle. This week, we will receive ret ail and wholesale price data for July, and another 
outsized CPI print may likely give the hawks greate r ammunition for a third 75 basis point rate increa se 
next month.  

Slowing economic conditions, with a noted pullback in spending and production, declines in food consumption, 
and lower business investment, can be expected to continue through the balance of the year, yet the effects  

 

 



 

2 of 6 

should better align supply dislocations with already moderating demand patterns. Chair Powell believes, and 
rightfully so, that it is not the Fed’s job to make  the recession call, but nevertheless views recessi on as 
a broad-based decline, which is presently not evide nt.  

So perhaps the market’s initial reaction to the rate hike was without merit, but then again, we have grown 
accustomed to shifting sentiment and the recession debate is not expected to go away quietly, especially if one 
does take hold of our economy. This thought process segues nicely to the first print of Q2 GDP released a day 
after the FOMC meeting showing a 0.9% annualized decline. Given that first quarter growth contracted by 
1.6%, we now have two consecutive quarters of negative GDP and if one subscribes to the textbook “technical” 
definition, we are in a recession. However, we devoted a fair amount of real estate in the July  27 edition of 
Municipal Basis Points discussing the National Bure au of Economic Research and its role in 
advancing a formal declaration of recession as well  as our own views surrounding currently sound 
economic underpinnings and our unwillingness at thi s time to call recession.  

The decision to raise the funds rate by 75 basis po ints last month was unanimous and there is similar 
unified conviction surrounding the national labor m arket, which appears to be the most visible 
economic anchor.  Last Friday’s release of July’s employment data revealed stronger-than-expected job 
formation as nonfarm payrolls surged 528,000, taking the national unemployment rate down to a 1969 low of 
3.5%. Consensus forecast called for a 250,000 payrolls gain with unemployment holding steady at 3.6%. 
Parsing the data, payroll additions were broad-based with noted growth across service industries such as food 
services, health care, leisure and hospitality, and professional and business services. Wages remain elevated, 
with average hourly earnings rising 0.5% month-over-month and 5.2% year-over-year, exhibiting broad 
advances across multiple sectors and industries.    

Chair Powell has communicated his belief that the Fed’s tightening cycle is “broadly on track” and that the 
policy rate needs to reach the optimal level necessary to get inflation back down to 2%. He has posited that the 
balance sheet reduction campaign is working as advertised and that new balance sheet equilibrium could take 
2-21/2 years and acknowledged that broader financial conditions have tightened a lot while the nation’s 
banking system remains well capitalized. So as we think about both the economic and financial backdrop, we 
must wonder what’s in store by way of Fed policy through the remainder of the year. Of course, the robust 
payrolls print may argue for more aggressive tighte ning, especially should CPI convey persistently 
high inflationary pressure. 

Messaging from various Fed officials since the adjo urnment of the July meeting would seem to dispel 
any notion of a Fed pivot, particularly given that the labor market does not appear to be moderating a s 
anticipated, despite rising unemployment insurance claims. The more the employment picture 
tightens, the greater the likelihood that a wage-pr ice spiral could emerge. In our view, the tide may turn 
and unemployment could trend higher should we see a  material shift in labor demand, and we expect 
to see this occurring by year-end. 

Prior to the next FOMC meeting, the markets will receive one more employment report and two cycles of CPI 
data, all of which will help shape the policy decisions in late September. Heading into July CPI, the headline 
month-over-month print is expected to reveal the slowest increase since early 2021, rising 0.2% as gas prices 
have been steadily declining. However, the core number, which excludes food and energy, is forecasted to 
increase 0.5%. The headline year-over-year gain is wagered to slow to 8.7% from 9.1%.   



 

3 of 6 

Just prior to going to press, we took a fresh look at the fed funds futures contracts, which admittedly could shift 
bias very quickly, and we see that a 75 basis point rate hike is currently priced in, with much smaller increases 
being telegraphed for the final two meetings of the year. Several policymakers, with St. Louis Fed President 
James Bullard leading the charge, favor a more substantial move to a restrictive monetary policy. While it is 
difficult to cry recession when the labor market is  creating an outsized number of jobs, we can 
envision a scenario where the Fed hikes 50 basis po ints should the data signal progress on controlling  
inflation.  We continue to believe that we are nearing peak inflation even though we recognize that the Central 
Bank has more wood to chop. Presently, futures show the implied funds rate by the end of the year 
approaching 3.6%, peaking in March of 2023 at 3.68%, and declining to 3.15% by the end of next year.   

Clearly, Treasury bond yields move in sync with whatever the  recession or inflation flavor of the day is. 
They tend to move lower if the inflation-inspired r ate hikes are dialed back, and advance higher on 
more aggressive tightening sentiment.  In any event, the Treasury curve has been inverted for some time 
now and we do not expect it to alter shape anytime soon. While the economy will continue to slow in the 
months ahead, it would be a mistake to underestimat e the Fed’s resolve to fight inflation at the 
expense of contributing to the overall weakness.  

July was a good month for bonds, with both UST and Munis booking solid performance. Strong summer 
technicals combined with a “flight-to-quality” bias rallied tax-exempts to outperform Treasuries, 2.64% versus 
1.59% respectively, as long-dated muni yields dropped by 22 basis points throughout last month. So far, muni 
performance has been consistent with our favorable outlook for the second half of 2022 and we expect 
the bias to remain largely intact as we finish out the year with intensifying recession concerns.  The 
July performance helped to recover some of the year -to-date losses earned in the muni space, yet 
nothing short of a miracle would be needed to finis h the year in the black.  

As we know, muni fund flows are a key barometer of investor sentiment and while we are starting to 
see intermittent in-flows, we are not ready yet to call a cyclical change, although the period of outs ized 
out-flows has abated.  August is shaping up to be somewhat more challengin g than July as summer 
reinvestment needs start to recede, but not before $20 billion (according to Bloomberg) in maturing 
securities and scheduled redemptions over the next 30 days are expected to be available for potential 
reinvestment.  

Viewing these numbers against approximately $8.56 billion in anticipated supply over the same time period 
gives the muni market net supply of about (-) 11.44 billion. We suspect that if the bond market can view Fed 
policy through a more realistic lens, without havin g overly emotional expectations for a policy pivot,  
there could be less volatility and more favorable g uidance for muni performance.  

With the improved market tone and promising outperf ormance for munis, ratios remain expensive with 
value opportunities still uneven throughout the cur ve. Although ratios have cheapened modestly along the 
short end of the curve, that area remains the most expensive. In order to capture fairer value, investors 
must look at longer tenors. Retail flows have slowe d given current ratios, but selective transactions 
are being booked . Institutional bids remain committed to front-end pa per. As technicals revert to their 
post-summer seasonal patterns, there is an opportun ity to capture better relative value moving forward  
and so we would find it difficult to argue against a temporary pause in buying activity.  



 

4 of 6 

Unsurprisingly, July issuance declined over 30% year-over-year as i ssuers took to the sidelines ahead 
of the July FOMC meeting as a sign of caution prior  to a rate decision. While refunding volume was 
down almost 77%, new-money issuance dropped over 13 %. July’s issuance patterns most likely 
contributed to the supportive technicals that frame d much of last month’s march to richer valuations.  

We will continue to monitor the recessionary narrat ive and shape subsequent strategic guidance 
accordingly with an eye on security selection and a  preference for those credits and structures 
offering defensive attributes. Portfolio reviews ar e highly recommended and where appropriate, a 
reallocation to these security types and generally higher quality bonds may be in order. We emphasize 
our previous guidance to allocate deployable cash i nto longer dated maturities as a way to capture 
strategic value with more attractive total return p otential should rates revert to lower ground and so  
curve extensions may be appropriate for those inves tors unhindered by duration risk.  

 

    

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

5 of 6 

Important Disclosures and Certifications 

Analyst Certification –- The author certifies that this research report accurately states his/her personal views about the 
subject securities, which are reflected in the ratings as well as in the substance of this report. The author certifies that no 
part of his/her compensation was, is, or will be directly or indirectly related to the specific recommendations or views 
contained in this research report. 

 
Oppenheimer Credit Rating System:  
Rating Description 

Outperform (OP) The analyst thinks that the security will outperform the average total 
return of similar securities over the next 6 – 12 months. 

Market Perform 
(MP) 

The analyst thinks that the security will match the average total return of 
similar securities over the next 6 – 12 months. 

Underperform (UP) The analyst thinks that the security will underperform the average total 
return of similar securities over the next 6 – 12 months. 

Not Rated: (NR) Oppenheimer does not rate the security. 

 

Conflicts of Interest - Oppenheimer & Co. Inc.’s fixed income research analysts are compensated from revenues 
generated by various Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. businesses including the Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. Investment Banking 
Department, Taxable Fixed Income Capital Markets Department and Municipal Capital Markets Group. Research 
analysts do not receive compensation based upon revenues from specific investment banking transactions, specific 
sales and trading transactions or on revenues derived from investment banking services provided to a specific issuer or 
industry sector. Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. generally prohibits any research analyst and any member of his or her 
household from executing trades in the securities of a company (or entity) that such research analyst covers. 
Additionally, Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. generally prohibits any research analyst from serving as an officer, director or 
advisory board member of a company (or entity) that such analyst covers. 

Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. trades as principal the fixed income securities (or related derivatives) that are the subject of this 
research report and may at any time have proprietary positions in the securities (or related derivatives) that are the 
subject of this research report.  Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. may have a long or short position or deal as principal in the 
securities discussed herein, related securities or in options, futures or other derivative instruments based thereon. 

Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. has or may seek to have an investment banking, underwriting, advisory, lending or other credit 
relationship with the company (or entity) that is the subject of this report., This may at times give rise to potential 
conflicts of interest. 

This report does not take into account the investment objectives, financial situation or specific needs of any particular 
client of Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. or any particular investor. The securities mentioned in this report may be thinly traded; 
their prices, value and/or income they produce may be subject to extreme volatility. These debt securities are not 
suitable for all types of investors. Investors that are not “Qualified Institutional Buyers” or “QIBs” (as defined in SEC 
144A) should not purchase or sell any of the securities mentioned herein without contacting a financial adviser in such 
investor’s jurisdiction to discuss the investors particular circumstances. 

This report is based on public information. Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. makes every effort to use reliable, comprehensive 
information, but Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. makes no representation that it is accurate or complete. All estimates, opinions 
and recommendations expressed herein constitute judgments of the Oppenheimer & Co. Inc.’s research analyst as of 
the date of this report and are subject to change without notice. Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. has no obligation to update this 
report. No statement contained in this report should be misinterpreted as a guarantee of the future performance of any 
recommended securities. 

This research contains the views, opinions and recommendations of Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. fixed income research 
analysts. Research analysts routinely consult with Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. trading desk personnel in formulating views, 
opinions and recommendations in preparing research. Trading desks may trade or have traded as principal on the basis 
of research analysts’ views and reports. Therefore, this research may not be independent from the proprietary interests 
of Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. trading desks, which may conflict with an investor’s interests. In addition, while research 
analysts do not receive compensation based on any specific investment banking transactions, specific sales and trading 
transactions or on revenues derived from investment banking services provided to a specific issuer or industry sector, 
research analysts do receive compensation based, in part, on the quality and accuracy of their analysis, client feedback, 
trading desk and firm revenues, and competitive factors.. 



 

6 of 6 

This report is provided for informational purposes only, and does not constitute an offer or solicitation to buy or sell any 
securities discussed herein in any jurisdiction where such offer or solicitation would be prohibited. 

To the extent this report references municipal securities, investors should consult with their tax or accounting advisor(s) 
regarding the suitability of tax-exempt investments in their portfolio as Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. does not offer tax or 
accounting advice. Income generated from investments in municipal securities may be subject to state and local taxes 
as well as the Alternative Minimum Tax. Municipal securities are subject to gains/losses based on the level of interest 
rates, market conditions and credit quality of the issuer. Non-rated municipal bonds or municipal bonds rated below 
investment grade are speculative in nature and may not be suitable for all investors. 

This research is distributed in the UK and elsewhere throughout Europe, as third party research by Oppenheimer 
Europe Ltd, which is authorized and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority (FCA).  This research is for 
information purposes only and is not to be construed as a solicitation or an offer to purchase or sell investments or 
related financial instruments.  This research is for distribution only to persons who are eligible counterparties or 
professional clients and is exempt from the general restrictions in section 21 of the Financial Services and Markets Act 
2000 on the communication of invitations or inducements to engage in investment activity on the grounds that it is being 
distributed in the UK only to persons of a kind described in Article 19(5) (Investment Professionals) and 49(2) (Financial 
Promotion) Order 2005 (as amended).  It is not intended to be distributed or passed on, directly or indirectly, to any 
other class of persons.  In particular, this material is not for distribution to, and should not be relied upon by, retail 
clients, as defined under the rules of the FCA.  Neither the FCA’s protection rules nor compensation scheme may be 
applied. 

Distribution in Hong Kong:  This report is prepared for professional investors and is being distributed in Hong Kong by 
Oppenheimer Investments Asia Limited (OIAL) to persons whose business involves the acquisition, disposal or holding 
of securities, whether as principal or agent.  OIAL, an affiliate of Oppenheimer & Co. Inc., is regulated by the Securities 
and Futures Commission for the conduct of dealing in securities and advising on securities. For professional investors in 
Hong Kong, please contact researchasia@opco for all matters and queries relating to this report.  

This report or any portion hereof may not be reprinted, sold, or redistributed without the written consent of Oppenheimer 
& Co. Inc. Copyright © Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. 2022. 

Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. transacts business on all principal exchanges. 

Additional Information Available 

Please log on to http://www.opco.com or write to Oppenheimer & Co. Inc. 85  Broad Street, New York, NY 10004, Attn: Municipal 
Research 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 
Bradley Law, LLC 

 
2145 Woodlane Drive    Suite 106    Woodbury, MN 55125    (651) 379-0900    BradleyLawMN.com 

 
 

 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
To:  North Metro Telecommunications Commission 
From: Mike Bradley, Michael Athay, and Tou Xiong 
Re: August, 2022 Legal Report 
Date: August 3, 2022 
 
 
Mike Bradley Named a 2022 Super Lawyer 
 

Mike Bradley was recently selected as a top-rated communications lawyer in Minnesota 
by  Super Lawyers.  2022 is the fifth year Mike has received this distinction.  Super Lawyers is a 
rating service of outstanding lawyers from more than 70 practice areas who have attained a high 
degree of peer recognition and professional achievement. The rigorous selection process includes 
independent research, peer nominations and peer evaluations. 
 
FCC Supports Local Government in OTARD Litigation 
 

The FCC recently told the D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals that it sides with the City of 
Rancho Palos Verdes, California in revoking permits that a property owner relied on to install 13 
antennas and supporting masts on a residential roof. The property owner lost in federal and state 
court, then petitioned the FCC for a declaratory ruling in its favor under the FCC’s Over The Air 
Reception Devices (OTARD) Rule. When the FCC dismissed its petition, it again petitioned the 
FCC and sought a writ of mandamus from the Court ordering the FCC to decide its petitions. The 
FCC’s Opposition pointed out that no one is living at the property, a requirement under the 
OTARD Rule, and that it is not clear the devices are entitled to OTARD protection even if a 
resident of the property received protected services there. The matter is of interest in part because 
the FCC has consistently sided against local government attempts to regulate the placement of 
satellite TV antennas and other OTARDs. The FCC’s Opposition is at DOC-385608A1.pdf; the 
D.C. Circuit case is In re Indian Peak Properties LLC, case number 22-1098. 

 
New Minnesota Law Facilitates Background Checks for City Hiring and Licensing 
Authorities 
 

The 2022 Minnesota Legislature passed a new law (Chapter 59) that authorizes a city or 
county’s law enforcement agency to disseminate criminal history data to the hiring and licensing 
authorities of a city or county requesting background checks for applicants, licensees, or current 
employees. Under the law, municipal hiring and licensing authorities are no longer required to 
obtain the full criminal history data from the state Bureau of Criminal Apprehension (BCA). The 
law was signed by Gov. Tim Walz with an effective date of Aug. 1, 2022.  
 

The law requires both the authorized law enforcement agency and the municipal hiring or 
licensing authority to maintain the criminal history data securely, and to act consistently with 

https://profiles.superlawyers.com/minnesota/woodbury/lawyer/mike-bradley/c372c6ce-63a0-4203-abf9-2acdaf6ab63a.html
https://www.superlawyers.com/about.html
https://docs.fcc.gov/public/attachments/DOC-385608A1.pdf
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/laws/2022/0/Session+Law/Chapter/59/


 

2 
 

Minnesota Statutes, section 364.05. That Section requires that a hiring or licensing authority 
notify an applicant in writing if it denies the applicant a position of public employment, or 
disqualifies the applicant from a license, solely or in part because of the individual’s prior 
conviction of a crime. For more information on the law and sources of guidance on performing 
background checks, see the Minnesota League of Cities article here.  

 
Missouri Court Certifies Class In City’s Action Against Netflix and Hulu Seeking Fees For 
OTT Video Services 
 

In a significant state court victory for municipalities seeking franchise fees for over-the-
top (OTT) Internet video services, the Circuit Court of St. Louis (Missouri) County granted the 
City of Creve Coeur’s Motion for Class Certification on July 11, 2022. The City sued Netflix and 
Hulu in Missouri state court in 2018 in a putative class action seeking declaratory judgment that 
the service providers do business within the state but fail to remit fees as required by the 2007 
Missouri Video Services Providers Act ("VSPA"), Mo. Rev. Stat.§ 67.2675, et seq., and local 
code provisions. The Defendants removed the action to federal court but the City subsequently 
petitioned successfully for remand back to state court. On December 30, 2020, the Court denied 
Defendants’ motion to dismiss: Order Denying MTD.  
 

As requested by the City, last month’s Circuit Court decision certifies the class as “[a]ll 
Missouri cities, towns, villages, and counties with a population exceeding 400 people (according 
to the 2010 U.S. Census) that have charged a video service provider fee or franchise fee at any 
time between July 19, 2013 and the present and in which Defendants have done business.” The 
Court ordered that the City be appointed class representative. The decision can be found in City 
of Creve Coeur v. Netflix Inc. et al., Case No. 18SL-CC02819, Circuit Court of St. Louis County, 
Missouri (July 11, 2022). 

 
Virginia Supreme Court Finds Municipal Tax On Internet Access Services Violates 
Internet Tax Freedom Act 
 

In a decision instructive for municipal efforts to tax Internet access services, the Supreme 
Court of Virginia ruled on July 14, 2022, that Fairfax County could not charge Coxcom a 
Business and Professional Occupation License (BPOL) tax for the sale of such services under the 
Internet Tax Freedom Act (ITFA). Specifically, the Court found that ITFA’s moratorium on 
State and local imposition of taxes on internet access defines a “tax on internet access” broadly 
enough to apply to the County’s BPOL tax and that no ITFA exception applies to that tax.  
The Court further found that ITFA’s grandfather clause for taxes imposed prior to October 1, 
1998 does not apply to the BPOL tax because it fails to meet the ITFA grandfather requirement 
(1) that the appropriate agency of the County, the Department of Tax Administration, must have 
issued a rule or proclamation interpreting the BPOL tax as applying specifically to Internet 
access services – i.e. simply publishing the BPOL tax ordinance was not sufficient; or (2) the 
County must have generally enforced the tax on Internet service providers (ISPs) prior to 
October 1, 1998 – specifically, the BPOL tax was not “generally imposed and actually enforced” 
and “generally collected ... on charges for Internet access” prior to October 1, 1998, as required 
by ITFA. The Court found that the County did not meet its burden to prove it had satisfied either 
of these requirements.  

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/364.05
https://www.lmc.org/news-publications/news/all/fonl-background-check-access-city-hiring-licensing-authorities/
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/20444925-netflix-mo-order


 

3 
 

Coxcom sued the County for a refund after being charged BPOL taxes on its sale of 
Internet access services for several years. The implementing ordinance provided that BPOL taxes 
applied to “business services occupations,” including “online computer services and computer 
time share services.” AOL was the only major ISP that was charged the BPOL prior to Coxcom, 
although other ISPs did business in Fairfax County, contrary to the ITFA grandfather condition 
that the tax must have been generally enforced prior to October 1, 1998. The court’s decision is 
available here: Coxcom LLC v. Fairfax County 

 
FCC Chair Rosenworcel Announces Staff Changes 

 
On July 11, 2022 Federal Communications Commission Chairwoman Jessica 

Rosenworcel announced an addition to her staff and adjustments to policy portfolios for select 
legal advisors. Effective that day, Carmen Scurato will serve as the Chairwoman’s Legal Advisor 
for Consumer and Public Safety issues. David Strickland will now serve as Legal Advisor, 
Media. Ethan Lucarelli will serve as Legal Advisor for Wireless and International issues. 
Ramesh Nagarajan will serve as Legal Advisor for Wireline and Enforcement related issues. 
 
FCC Grants Reply Extension In 2nd FNPRM Proceeding On Pole Replacement Costs 
 

On July 19, 2022 the Wireline Competition Bureau granted a request for an extension of 
the deadline to file replies in the FCC’s Second FNPRM regarding pole replacement costs. The 
requesting parties asked for 60 days and the Bureau granted 30 days, making replies now due by 
August 26, 2022. 

 
Agenda For FCC’s August 5 Open Meeting Has Two ACP Draft Items, Favorably Cites 
Local Government Comments  
 

The Tentative Agenda for the FCC’s August 5, 2022 Open Meeting included two Report 
and Order  items on the Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP), which provides households a 
discount of up to $30 per month for broadband service (up to $75 per month for households on 
Tribal lands), and a one-time discount of up to $100 for a computer or tablet.  The first 
item, ACP Outreach, among other things, would establish the Outreach Grant Program to 
provide eligible governmental and non-governmental entities funding to conduct outreach to 
increase awareness of and encourage participation in the Affordable Connectivity Program 
among eligible low-income households. The second item, ACP Pilot Program, would establish a 
one-year pilot program, “Your Home, Your Internet,” with the goal of increasing awareness of 
the Affordable Connectivity Program among recipients of federal housing assistance and 
facilitating enrollment in the Affordable Connectivity Program by providing targeted assistance 
with the ACP application. 

 
Both items are on the final Sunshine Agenda for the August 5 Open Meeting as Report 

and Order items. Other Sunshine Agenda items include a Notice of Inquiry on Space Innovation 
and Facilitating Capabilities for In-Space Servicing, Assembly, and Manufacturing; and a 
Report and Order and NPRM on Amendment of Parts 2 and 25 of the Commission’s Rules to 
Enable GSO Fixed-Satellite Service (Space-to-Earth) Operations in the 17.3-17.8 GHz Band. 
The Open Meeting is at 10:30 a.m. Eastern. 

https://scholar.google.com/scholar_case?case=5985881315824248911&hl=en&lr=lang_en&as_sdt=6,24&as_vis=1&oi=scholaralrt&html=&pos=0&folt=kw
https://docs.fcc.gov/public/attachments/DA-22-778A1.pdf
https://docs.fcc.gov/public/attachments/FCC-22-20A1.pdf
https://www.fcc.gov/document/fcc-announces-tentative-agenda-august-open-meeting-8
https://docs.fcc.gov/public/attachments/DOC-385348A1.pdf
https://docs.fcc.gov/public/attachments/DOC-385349A1.pdf
https://docs.fcc.gov/public/attachments/DOC-385772A1.pdf


 

4 
 

 
In its Report and Order and NPRM implementing the ACP, the FCC sought comment on 

establishing a grant program for outreach regarding the ACP and on a potential pilot program 
focused on increasing the awareness and enrollment of eligible households participating in 
Federal Public Housing Assistance Programs (among other things). NATOA filed Reply 
Comments supporting a grant program that includes local governments and PEG access 
providers. Both Tentative Agenda items on the ACP favorably cite NATOA’s reply comments 
and the reply comments of a coalition of local governments numerous times. 

 
Protecting Community Television Act (S. 3361) (H.R. 6219) 
 

Local governments and the associations representing them continue to seek co-sponsors 
for this legislation, which was reintroduced by Sen. Markey and Rep. Eshoo to amend the Cable 
Act to clarify that franchise fees do not include “in-kind” franchise obligations. The current list 
of Senate cosponsors can be found here and House cosponsors here. We are happy to assist 
clients who want to support this effort and need assistance contacting members of Congress 
and/or setting up meetings. 

 
Biden Nomination for Open FCC Seat 
 

Awaiting Senate vote to discharge Sohn’s nomination to the Senate floor, which is 
required because the Commerce Committee moved the nomination on 14-14 vote. Undecided 
(and necessary) votes include Sens. Catherine Cortez Masto of Nevada, Mark Kelly of Arizona 
and Joe Manchin of West Virginia. 

 
Proposal to Increase Minimum Broadband Speeds Circulating In FCC 
 

Chairwoman Rosenworcel announced on July 15, 2022 that she has circulated a Notice of 
Inquiry as part of the FCC’s annual evaluation of the state of broadband across the country, in 
which she proposes to increase the national standard for minimum broadband speeds to 100 
Mbps for download and 20 Mbps for upload, and proposes setting a long-term goal for 
broadband speed of 1 Gbps/500 Mbps. 

 
Comcast Broadband Growth Flat In Second Quarter 
 

Comcast added no broadband subscribers in the second quarter, in an apparent first for 
the company. The company attributed this result to lower connection activity, increased 
competition from fiber and fixed wireless access services and a resurgence of users substituting 
mobile internet access for traditional fixed broadband. Nonetheless, Comcast’s broadband 
revenue grew 6.8% in Q2 2022. T-Mobile posted 560,000 fixed wireless net additions for Q2, 
while Verizon grew by 256,000. For detail, see Fierce Telecom’s story here.  
 
Charter Communications Posts Broadband Subscriber Net Loss in Second Quarter 
 

Charter Communications announced that its subscriber growth crossed into the red for the 
first time in the second quarter of the year, with a loss of 21,000 high-speed data customers – 

https://www.fcc.gov/document/fcc-releases-rules-implement-affordable-connectivity-program
https://files.fcc.gov/ecfs/download/3a03e96e-0cb4-4516-ad5b-8b2a0af06145.pdf?orig=true&pk=cb77b2ec-1a58-dbc6-139b-ad192cfd5d9b
https://files.fcc.gov/ecfs/download/3a03e96e-0cb4-4516-ad5b-8b2a0af06145.pdf?orig=true&pk=cb77b2ec-1a58-dbc6-139b-ad192cfd5d9b
https://www.congress.gov/bill/117th-congress/senate-bill/3361/text?q=%7B%22search%22%3A%5B%22protecting+community%22%2C%22protecting%22%2C%22community%22%5D%7D&r=1&s=1
https://www.congress.gov/bill/117th-congress/house-bill/6219/text?q=%7B%22search%22%3A%5B%22protecting+community%22%2C%22protecting%22%2C%22community%22%5D%7D&r=2&s=1
https://www.congress.gov/bill/117th-congress/senate-bill/3361/cosponsors?q=%7B%22search%22%3A%5B%22protecting+community%22%2C%22protecting%22%2C%22community%22%5D%7D&r=1&s=1
https://www.congress.gov/bill/117th-congress/house-bill/6219/cosponsors
https://docs.fcc.gov/public/attachments/DOC-385322A1.pdf
https://www.fiercetelecom.com/broadband/comcast-broadband-sub-growth-flatlines-amid-fiber-fwa-pressure


 

5 
 

mainly lower income households that did not transition from the Emergency Broadband Benefit 
(EBB) federal subsidy program to the new American Connectivity Program (ACP) federal 
subsidies.  About 59,000 subscribers did not make the transition.  Overall, Charter lost 42,000 
residential broadband subscribers and gained 21,000 business subscribers in the period. 
Excluding the EBB losses, Charter said it would have added 38,000 broadband customers in the 
period. Charter announced the loss a day after Comcast said its broadband customer growth was 
flat in the second quarter. Charter nonetheless reported that revenue was up 6.2% to $13.6 
billion, cash flow rose 9.7% to $5.5 billion and net income rose 44.2% to $1.5 billion in Q2. The 
Multichannel News analysis is available here.  

 
NCTC Drops “Cable Television” From Its Name 
 

The National Cable Television Cooperative – universally known by its acronym NCTC – 
announced last week that it is dropping “Cable Television” from its name and rebranding to 
become the National Content & Technology Cooperative. The trade group has more than 700 
independent communication service providers as members, and in its nearly 40-year history has 
been known for negotiating bulk-buy programming discounts for its members. This name change 
and shift of focus comes at a time of much change in the cable industry, including a growing 
consumer shift to over-the-top streaming services, when many traditional providers see 
broadband services as a key element of growth. Looking at major providers in satellite, cable and 
telco, a July report from MoffettNathanson showed that traditional pay TV distributors – 
satellite, cable and telco – collectively lost 1.86 million video customers in the quarter, with the 
industry shrinking 5.1% year over year. For a detailed discussion, see Fierce Video’s story here. 

 
Charter Spectrum Owes $7 Billion In Punitive Damages For Murder Of Texas Customer 
 

A Dallas County, Texas jury found Charter Communications, which also operates as 
Charter Spectrum and Spectrum, acted negligently in hiring a field technician who killed one of 
its customers. The jury awarded $7 billion in punitive damages against Charter for "systemic 
safety failures" in connection to the 2019 murder of 83-year-old Betty Thomas by one of the 
technicians. Earlier in June, a jury also said Charter had to pay 90% of $375 million in 
compensatory damages to Thomas' family. In that verdict, the jury found Charter liable for the 
robbery and stabbing death of Thomas. In December 2019, officers arrested 43-year-old Roy 
Holden Jr., and he later pleaded guilty to murder and was sentenced to life in prison in April 
2021. The complaint against Charter alleged the cable company eliminated an employee 
screening program that Time Warner Cable had in place when Charter bought the multiple-
system operator in 2016. Spectrum allegedly hired Holden without verifying his employment 
history, which would have shown he lied about his work history and would have revealed firings 
for forgery, falsifying documents and harassment of fellow employees, according to trial 
testimony. Holden was the Spectrum field technician who visited Thomas' house in December 
2019 to help with her phone line. He went back to her place the next day using a Spectrum van, 
and stabbed her with a utility knife supplied by the cable company. Holden took her credit cards 
and went on a "spending spree," attorneys said in June. They also said Thomas' death could have 
been prevented and Spectrum had "systemic failures" in its hiring practice. Detailed news 
coverage can be found here.  
 

 

https://www.nexttv.com/news/comcast-reports-flat-broadband-growth-in-q2
https://www.nexttv.com/news/comcast-reports-flat-broadband-growth-in-q2
https://www.nexttv.com/news/charter-broadband-subcriber-growth-goes-negative?utm_source=SmartBrief&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=11FFEA58-7664-492E-8017-0580DFF8057D&utm_content=76310969-041D-4315-8713-5B729F6CB06F&utm_term=ed31eafa-fe74-43a6-aa56-32bdc600739b
https://www.fiercevideo.com/video/linear-video-subscriber-losses-hit-21m-q1-vmvpds-losing-201k-analyst
https://www.fiercevideo.com/video/nctc-rebrands-dropping-cable-industry-evolves
https://www.wfaa.com/article/news/local/spectrum-7-billion-punitive-damages-murder-of-83-year-old-texas-customer/287-11135ab6-58f9-467b-9383-f8d60f0de83c


















1

Daniel Buchholtz

From: MWC <MWC@metc.state.mn.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 4:08 PM
To: MWC
Subject: 2023 Municipal Wastewater Charge

 

MCES Customer Communities: 

On July 27, 2022, the Metropolitan Council adopted the 2023 Environmental Services Rates and 
Charges.  This included the Municipal Wastewater Charge in the amount of $263,703,000. This is an 
increase of 5.5% from the 2022 charge of $249,955,000. 

MCES continues to use an allocation method to calculate each municipality’s charges.  The method 
uses 2021 calendar year flow to allocate the $263.7 million of total metropolitan charges to customer 
communities.   

Your municipality’s percentage of the overall system flow during that period is the percentage of the 
Metropolitan Wastewater Charge that will be charged to your community in 2023. We have included 
the calculation on the table below and will bill your municipality in equal monthly amounts in 2023. 
There were no material changes to the estimated MWC allocations provided to you in May. 

Additional information regarding 2023 rates and charges is available here: Council Approved 2023 
Rates and Charges 

Please note that the MCES Sewer Availability Charge (SAC) will be $2,485 in 2022, which is no 
change from prior year. 

As always, MCES welcomes your comments, questions, and suggestions on our services. Feel free 
to contact me at (651) 602-1162 or e-mail me at ned.smith@metc.state.mn.us. Please contact Kyle 
Colvin with questions about your community’s wastewater flows at (651) 602-1151 or 
kyle.colvin@metc.state.mn.us.  Thank you! 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Ned Smith 
Director, MCES Finance 
 

 

  This message was sent from outside of the organization. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the source of this 
email and know the content is safe.  



2

2023 Community Flow Data and Municipal Wastewater Charge 
 

2023 Metropolitan Wastewater Charge to be allocated: $ 263,703,000 

 

Community 
Flow Data Municipal Wastewater Charge  

Flow (mg) % of Total 
2023 

Annual 
2023  

Monthly 
Andover       510.32  0.6214% $              1,638,529.85   $              136,544.15  
Anoka       566.45  0.6897% $              1,818,751.43   $              151,562.62  
Apple Valley    1,171.43  1.4263% $              3,761,214.56   $              313,434.55  
Arden Hills       263.29  0.3206% $                 845,368.64   $                70,447.39  
Bayport       168.55  0.2052% $                 541,178.49   $                45,098.21  
Birchwood        18.57  0.0226% $                   59,624.35   $                  4,968.70  
Blaine    1,576.64  1.9197% $              5,062,258.38   $              421,854.86  
Bloomington    2,567.89  3.1266% $              8,244,952.98   $              687,079.41  
Brooklyn Center       900.00  1.0958% $              2,889,710.10   $              240,809.18  
Brooklyn Park    2,270.18  2.7641% $              7,289,068.98   $              607,422.42  
Burnsville    1,778.34  2.1653% $              5,709,874.52   $              475,822.88  
Carver       119.75  0.1458% $                 384,491.98   $                32,041.00  
Centerville        84.41  0.1028% $                 271,022.70   $                22,585.22  
Champlin       497.62  0.6059% $              1,597,752.82   $              133,146.07  
Chanhassen       857.15  1.0436% $              2,752,127.80   $              229,343.98  
Chaska    1,156.29  1.4079% $              3,712,603.22   $              309,383.60  
Circle Pines        95.55  0.1163% $                 306,790.89   $                25,565.91  
Columbia Heights       419.12  0.5103% $              1,345,705.89   $              112,142.16  
Columbus        11.65  0.0142% $                   37,405.69   $                  3,117.14  
Coon Rapids    1,334.58  1.6250% $              4,285,054.79   $              357,087.90  
Corcoran        63.84  0.0777% $                 204,976.77   $                17,081.40  
Cottage Grove       824.60  1.0040% $              2,647,616.61   $              220,634.72  
Crystal       519.26  0.6322% $              1,667,234.30   $              138,936.19  
Dayton       119.92  0.1460% $                 385,037.82   $                32,086.48  
Deephaven       153.99  0.1875% $                 494,429.40   $                41,202.45  
Eagan    2,141.13  2.6070% $              6,874,716.66   $              572,893.06  
East Bethel        19.68  0.0240% $                   63,188.33   $                  5,265.69  
Eden Prairie    1,388.70  1.6909% $              4,458,822.69   $              371,568.56  
Edina    1,864.70  2.2704% $              5,987,158.26   $              498,929.85  
Elko New Market        90.47  0.1102% $                 290,480.08   $                24,206.67  
Empire Township        56.32  0.0686% $                 180,831.64   $                15,069.30  
Excelsior        60.75  0.0740% $                 195,055.43   $                16,254.62  
Falcon Heights       208.67  0.2541% $                 669,995.34   $                55,832.95  
Farmington       621.32  0.7565% $              1,994,927.42   $              166,243.95  
Forest Lake City       499.68  0.6084% $              1,604,367.05   $              133,697.25  
Fridley    1,623.29  1.9765% $              5,212,041.68   $              434,336.81  
Gem Lake        16.66  0.0203% $                   53,491.74   $                  4,457.65  
Golden Valley       780.90  0.9508% $              2,507,305.13   $              208,942.09  
Greenfield          2.44  0.0030% $                     7,834.33   $                     652.86  
Greenwood          7.92  0.0096% $                   25,429.45   $                  2,119.12  
Hastings       516.78  0.6292% $              1,659,271.54   $              138,272.63  
Hilltop        35.45  0.0432% $                 113,822.47   $                  9,485.21  
Hopkins       545.56  0.6643% $              1,751,678.05   $              145,973.17  
Hugo       264.14  0.3216% $                 848,097.81   $                70,674.82  
Independence        15.98  0.0195% $                   51,308.41   $                  4,275.70  



3

Inver Grove Heights       678.36  0.8260% $              2,178,070.83   $              181,505.90  
Lake Elmo       163.89  0.1995% $                 526,216.21   $                43,851.35  
Laketown Township        17.50  0.0213% $                   56,188.81   $                  4,682.40  
Lakeville    1,577.88  1.9212% $              5,066,239.76   $              422,186.65  
Landfall        21.80  0.0265% $                   69,995.20   $                  5,832.93  
Lauderdale        47.93  0.0584% $                 153,893.12   $                12,824.43  
Lexington        45.38  0.0553% $                 145,705.61   $                12,142.13  
Lilydale        30.96  0.0377% $                   99,406.03   $                  8,283.84  
Lino Lakes       363.01  0.4420% $              1,165,548.52   $                97,129.04  
Little Canada       347.91  0.4236% $              1,117,065.60   $                93,088.80  
Long Lake        77.12  0.0939% $                 247,616.05   $                20,634.67  
Loretto          5.75  0.0070% $                   18,462.04   $                  1,538.50  
Mahtomedi       159.86  0.1946% $                 513,276.73   $                42,773.06  
Maple Grove    1,701.41  2.0716% $              5,462,868.52   $              455,239.04  
Maple Plain        66.87  0.0814% $                 214,705.46   $                17,892.12  
Maplewood    1,361.70  1.6580% $              4,372,131.39   $              364,344.28  
Medicine Lake        11.70  0.0142% $                   37,566.23   $                  3,130.52  
Medina       136.65  0.1664% $                 438,754.32   $                36,562.86  
Mendota          5.75  0.0070% $                   18,462.04   $                  1,538.50  
Mendota Heights       419.63  0.5109% $              1,347,343.39   $              112,278.62  
Minneapolis 15,733.05  19.1562% $            50,515,503.95   $           4,209,625.33  
Minnetonka    1,559.23  1.8985% $              5,006,358.54   $              417,196.55  
Minnetonka Beach        16.09  0.0196% $                   51,661.60   $                  4,305.13  
Minnetrista       121.74  0.1482% $                 390,881.45   $                32,573.45  
Mound       251.23  0.3059% $                 806,646.52   $                67,220.54  
Mounds View       357.15  0.4349% $              1,146,733.29   $                95,561.11  
New Brighton       597.73  0.7278% $              1,919,184.91   $              159,932.08  
New Hope       620.77  0.7558% $              1,993,161.49   $              166,096.79  
Newport       107.88  0.1314% $                 346,379.92   $                28,864.99  
North Oaks        23.74  0.0289% $                   76,224.13   $                  6,352.01  
North St Paul       326.70  0.3978% $              1,048,964.77   $                87,413.73  
Oak Park Heights       175.70  0.2139% $                 564,135.63   $                47,011.30  
Oakdale       751.51  0.9150% $              2,412,940.05   $              201,078.34  
Orono       238.88  0.2909% $                 766,993.28   $                63,916.11  
Osseo        67.03  0.0816% $                 215,219.19   $                17,934.93  
Plymouth    2,295.92  2.7955% $              7,371,714.69   $              614,309.56  
Prior Lake       601.57  0.7325% $              1,931,514.34   $              160,959.53  
Ramsey       354.71  0.4319% $              1,138,898.97   $                94,908.25  
Richfield       741.20  0.9025% $              2,379,836.81   $              198,319.73  
Robbinsdale       302.03  0.3677% $                 969,754.60   $                80,812.88  
Rogers       343.53  0.4183% $              1,103,002.35   $                91,916.86  
Rosemount       514.93  0.6270% $              1,653,331.58   $              137,777.63  
Roseville       956.64  1.1648% $              3,071,569.19   $              255,964.10  
Savage       723.02  0.8803% $              2,321,464.67   $              193,455.39  
Shakopee       825.84  1.0055% $              2,651,597.99   $              220,966.50  
Shoreview       680.17  0.8282% $              2,183,882.36   $              181,990.20  
Shorewood       361.94  0.4407% $              1,162,112.97   $                96,842.75  
South St Paul    1,046.43  1.2741% $              3,359,865.94   $              279,988.83  
Spring Lake Park       180.28  0.2195% $                 578,841.04   $                48,236.75  
Spring Park        81.32  0.0990% $                 261,101.36   $                21,758.45  
St Anthony       236.71  0.2882% $                 760,025.87   $                63,335.49  
St Bonifacius        90.56  0.1103% $                 290,769.05   $                24,230.75  
St Louis Park    1,377.01  1.6766% $              4,421,288.57   $              368,440.71  



4

St Paul    8,177.05  9.9562% $            26,254,782.23   $           2,187,898.52  
St Paul Park       107.66  0.1311% $                 345,673.54   $                28,806.13  
Stillwater       679.61  0.8275% $              2,182,084.32   $              181,840.36  
Tonka Bay        55.60  0.0677% $                 178,519.87   $                14,876.66  
Vadnais Heights       363.32  0.4424% $              1,166,543.86   $                97,211.99  
Victoria       254.95  0.3104% $                 818,590.66   $                68,215.89  
Waconia       337.75  0.4112% $              1,084,443.99   $                90,370.33  
Wayzata       167.98  0.2045% $                 539,348.34   $                44,945.69  
West St Paul       617.20  0.7515% $              1,981,698.97   $              165,141.58  
White Bear Lake       622.50  0.7579% $              1,998,716.16   $              166,559.68  
White Bear Twnshp       329.38  0.4010% $              1,057,569.68   $                88,130.81  
Willernie        16.79  0.0204% $                   53,909.15   $                  4,492.43  
Woodbury    1,687.26  2.0544% $              5,417,435.86   $              451,452.99  

Totals 82,130.28  100.00% $          263,703,000.00           $         21,975,250.00     

 

Charge per million gallons = $3,210.79 
 

 



 

Spring Lake Park Police Department 

Press Release 

 

On August 10, 2022, at approximately 9:52 A.M., the Spring Lake Park Police responded to the 8300 

block of Sunset Rd. on a stabbing that occurred.  Before arrival police were told that a suspect male had 

left the scene in a vehicle and parked in a nearby business.   

Upon Spring Lake Park PD officers and surrounding agency officers arriving on scene, they found a male 

victim with a stab wound.  Officer provided medical assistance until paramedics arrived.  The victim was 

transported to an area hospital and is in stable condition.  

Witnesses provided a description of the suspect male and his vehicle was found at the nearby business.  

The suspect was taken into custody by officers and booked at the Anoka County Sherriff’s Office Jail.  

This was an isolated incident and no other suspects are being sought in this case. 

This case remains under investigation pending charges being filed. 

Chief Josh Antoine 

Spring Lake Park PD 

 

 


	Top
	A.	Approval of Minutes - August 1, 2022 City Council Meeting
	08.01.22 CC

	B.	Approval of Minutes - August 8, 2022 Worksession
	08.08.22 CC Work Session

	C.	Approval of Claims - General Disbursements - $684,749.43
	July 2022 Claims List

	D.	Contractor's Licenses
	Contractor's Licenses

	A.	Rental License Revocation for Certain Property Located at 7919 5th Street NE
	Resolution Order 7919 5th St NE 08-10-2022 (002)

	A.	Recreation Report
	Parks and Recreation Report

	B.	Police Report
	July 2022 Police Report

	A.	Planning and Zoning Commission Application
	Planning and Zoning Commission Application

	B.	Accept Letter of Resignation and Authorize Advertisement of Utility Billing Clerk position
	CC - Dena Brunette resignation - 8.10.22

	A.	Engineer's Report
	2022-08-15_Engineers_Report_for_SLP

	B.	Attorney Report
	C.	Administrator Report
	A.	Correspondence
	Correspondence Cover Page
	SPAAR Update
	SpringLakePark (2)
	Municipal Basis Points Commentary-unlocked (1)
	M - Bradley Law Legal Report August 2022 (NMTC)
	SKM_C650i22080118160
	Memo Style
	22175675 Stabbing

	Bottom

